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I her?/certify that this property is:
_V entered in the National Register
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___determined not eligible for the National Register
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5. Classification
Ownership of Property Category of Property
Private X Building(s) X
Public — Local District
Public — State Site
Public — Federal Structure
Object
Number of Resources within Property
Contributing Noncontributing
1 1 buildings
0 0 sites
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0 0 objects
1 1 Total
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6. Function or Use

Historic Functions Current Functions

RELIGION/religious facility RELIGION/religious facility

EDUCATION/library

7. Description

Architectural Classification

OTHER: Folk Victorian

Materials: (enter categories from instructions.)
Principal exterior materials of the property: WOOD: Weatherboard; ASPHALT; STONE; GLASS
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Narrative Description

The Wartburg Presbyterian Church, constructed in 1883, stands on an irregularly shaped lot at the southern
boundary of the town of Wartburg, Tennessee, the county seat of Morgan County. Wartburg had a
population of 918 as of the 2010 census and is located at the eastern edge of the Cumberland Plateau in the
Crab Orchard Mountains. The church is a one-story wood-frame, front-gabled building with a prominent
steeple. The vernacular Folk Victorian wood building features simple detailing, borrowing elements of the
architectural vocabularies of both Gothic Revival and Queen Anne styles. Other than a vestibule housed in
the attached bell tower, the interior has a single room. The interior walls are plaster with bead board
wainscoting, and tongue-and-groove flooring and ceiling. Of particular interest are the 1937 chandeliers,
dating from when the building received electricity. Both the interior and the exterior exhibit a high level of
historic integrity.

Setting

The town of Wartburg is small with a mix of commercial and residential buildings from the late nineteenth
century to the present. The Wartburg Presbyterian Church is on the southern border of the town’s platted
grid. This portion of the grid does not provide for a true square lot, and the southwest corner of the parcel is
truncated by Kingston Street, which veers to the southeast. In 1977 the congregation entered into an
agreement with the city to construct another building (completed in 1978) on the northeast portion of the lot,
which houses the Wartburg Public Library on the upper floor, and a fellowship hall for the church on the
lower floor.

The lot is lightly wooded, particularly in the southeast corner of the parcel, with trees separating the historic
church from the library building. There is a paved parking area on the northwest boundary of the lot and a
concrete sidewalk that travels south from the western edge of the parking area to the church entrance.
Another concrete sidewalk intersects perpendicularly with that sidewalk and travels to the east, parallel to the
north elevation of the church, then travels southeast once it is past the church until it runs to the south
elevation of the library. The sidewalk then runs parallel to the library before it terminates in a paved parking
area on the eastern boundary of the parcel.

The current HVAC system is located at the eastern edge of the north side of the church. There is a grouping
of cinderblocks immediately east of the HVAC, which is where a previous furnace system rested. Just east of
the north edge of the east elevation of the church building is a small concrete pad that housed the previous
HVAC system. East of the southern edge of the east elevation of the church building is a recently installed
hand-powered water pump. Southeast of the church building is a flat area with coal surface scatter where the
coal house once stood (Photo 0008). There is no surface evidence for the location of the privy.

Wartburg Presbyterian Church (contributing building, 1883)

The church building is 36° x 50’with a projecting 9’ x 10’ tower on the northwest corner. The building rests
on a coursed stone foundation. The walls are clad in white painted weatherboard and the roof material is
asphalt shingle. All windows are original.

The north elevation (primary) features the most ornamentation (Photo 0001). Centrally located on the main
wall is a window in a tripartite form topped with half and quarter-circle applied ornamentation. Each part
features vertical two-over-two double-hung wood sash, surmounted by a square transom light. The central
part of the window has larger panes, which allows the framing of the transom lights, combined with the
framing of the central part, to provide the suggestion of a cross form. The central transom light is topped by a
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decorative wood detail in the form of a half-circle sunburst. Flanking the central transom light and topping
the transom lights of the exterior window parts are quarter-circle decorative wood fan details. Together these
reference the rounded ends of the botonee cross located on the steeple.* Above the window at the apex of the
gable is an ocular louvered vent.

Also visible on the north elevation (primary) is the bell tower. The north and south elevations are identical,
both containing a centrally located vertical two-over-two double-hung wood sash window. The west
elevation of the tower encompasses the entrance that contains the original double door, which is flanked by a
1937 metal sconce on each side (Photo 0004). The wood doors contain two recessed, beveled panels that
incorporate diagonal bead board that angles upward towards the meeting point of the doors creating the
suggestion of a chevron pattern when the doors are closed. The entrance is accessed by poured concrete steps
that lead northward, and a poured concrete accessible ramp immediately to the west. The projecting porch
and the accessible ramp are enclosed with a simple wood railing. The porch is topped by a west-facing gable
roof with a north-facing dormer, both of which are supported by simple wood posts. Both gable ends contain
a centrally located trefoil window within a triangular frame. The hipped roof of the tower is pierced on all
but the east elevation by trefoil windows within triangular wood frames. The tower is topped by a square
steeple that features louvered vents on all four sides, which is itself surmounted by a steeply pitched hipped
roof crowned with a wood botonee cross.

The west elevation of the church building has a projecting tower on the north end and the remaining wall
surface is pierced by three four-over-four double-hung wood sash windows (Photo 0002).

The south (rear) elevation has a wood four-panel door on the west side which is accessed by poured concrete
steps flanked by a simple pipe railing. There is an ocular louvered vent at the apex of the gable. This
elevation has no other decorative details or fenestration (Photo 0002 & 0003).

The east elevation has four equidistant four-over-four double-hung wood sash windows (Photo 0003).

The interior features a number of original finishes. The vestibule inside the tower has plaster walls and a
wood tongue-and-groove ceiling, both of which are painted white (Photo 0005). The original wood floor and
both the exterior double doors and the interior double doors to the sanctuary are extant, along with their
original hardware. The doors, flooring, and bead board wainscoting are all stained to display the natural
wood tone. The doors feature two panels, both of which contain diagonal bead board. The ceiling of the
vestibule has a suspended 1937 pendant light, and a rope that connects to the bell that hangs in the tower.

The sanctuary has a vaulted wood tongue-and-groove ceiling, painted white. The walls are white painted
plaster with wood bead board wainscoting. Two 1937 brass chandeliers hang from the center of the ceiling,
aligning over the central aisle (Photo 0006 & 0007).

Alterations

Most of the changes to the building reflect advances in technology. The interior chandeliers were added in
1937 with the introduction of electricity. In 1953 the congregation replaced the theater-style seats with pews.
While the church was once heated by an interior coal stove, an exterior furnace replaced the stove in 1959. In
1979 the city leased two lots of the church parcel to construct the town’s public library. The final change to

! A botonee cross is one whose arms terminate in a trefoil pattern.
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the property occurred in the early 1980s with the construction of the front porch, and more recently the ADA
accessible ramp, which extends westward from that porch.

Wartburg Public Library (noncontributing building, 1978)

The 30 x 60’ two-story brick building features an asphalt clad hipped roof. There is an accessible ramp that
leads to a hipped-roof porch located on the north elevation (Photo 0009). The building was constructed into a
hill, resulting in only the upper story existing above grade on the west elevation. There is no fenestration or
decoration on the west elevation. The north elevation (primary facade) has a single metal entrance door on
the west that allows access to the second story. There are two fixed equidistant windows to the east of the
doorway on the upper story. The first story gradually becomes apparent as the hill slopes down to the east,
but there is no fenestration or ornamentation on the first story on the north fagade. Both stories are visible
above grade on the east elevation, but there is no fenestration or ornamentation. The south elevation contains
a metal entrance door on the eastern edge of the first story that is topped by a canvas awning (Photo 0010).
There are two equidistant fixed windows to the west of the door. A concrete stairway with metal pipe railing
begins just west of these windows and rises to an entrance door on the western edge of the second story. The
entrance door is metal and is topped by a slight shed roof extension of the building’s hipped roof. There are
two equidistant fixed windows to the east of the doorway, both of which align over the windows on the first
story. This building is considered noncontributing due to its recent construction.

Integrity

The Wartburg Presbyterian Church retains a high level of historic integrity according to each of the seven
aspects of integrity. The setting has only been altered slightly with the introduction of the library building on
the property, but that impact is mitigated by the screen of historic trees between that building and the church
building. The integrity of location is maintained because not only has the church building not been moved, it
also retains its position as one of the physical landmarks of the southern edge of town more than a century
after its construction. The design of the church has only been altered with the introduction of an accessible
ramp, and the materials of the church remain largely unchanged. In the spring and summer of 2012, the
congregation had the original wood windows repaired, rather than replaced, in order to retain the original
building fabric. Workmanship, apparent in both the exterior and interior details, remains evident thanks to
the preservations efforts of the congregation. All of these aspects combine to allow for a strong integrity of
feeling and association for the property.
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8. Statement of Significance

Applicable National Register Criteria

[ |p

A Property is associated with events that have

made a significant contribution to the broad
patterns of our history.

Property is associated with the lives of
persons significant in our past.

Property embodies the distinctive
characteristics

of a type, period, or method of construction
or represents the work of a master, or
possesses high artistic values, or represents a
significant

and distinguishable entity whose
components lack individual distinction.
Property has yielded, or is likely to yield,
information important in prehistory or
history.

Criteria Considerations

Property is:

A Owned by a religious institution or used for

religious purposes.

removed from its original location.

a birthplace or grave.

a cemetery.

a reconstructed building, object, or structure.
a commemorative property.

less than 50 years old or achieving
significance within the past 50 years.

Areas of Significance
(Enter categories from instructions.)

ARCHITECTURE

Period of Significance
1883

Significant Dates
N/A

Significant Person
(Complete only if Criterion B is marked
above.)

N/A

Cultural Affiliation

N/A

Architect/Builder
Unknown
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Statement of Significance Summary Paragraph

The Wartburg Presbyterian Church is eligible for listing in the National Register of Historic Places under
Criterion C in the area of Architecture at the local level of significance. The period of significance is the date
of construction of the historic church building: 1883. This building retains a high level of both exterior and
interior integrity, and serves as a strong example of local vernacular craftsmanship as a Folk Victorian
church building. The church is an example of a transitional style, between the simple rectilinear churches
characteristic of rural Protestant religious architecture in Tennessee up to that point, and adoption of the
Victorian architectural vocabularies of the period, both in the ornamental details on the church and in the
irregular footprint of the building. Rather than exhibiting traditional styles of religious architecture, this
building borrows from both Gothic Revival and Queen Anne styles in a unique local expression of Late
Victorian religious architecture. As a religious property whose significance derives from its architectural
design, it meets the burden of Criterion Consideration A.

Narrative Statement of Significance

The Wartburg Presbyterian Church building serves as an important remnant of a transitional period for
regional ecclesiastical architecture. Its vernacular architecture delineates a transition in church architecture
from the entirely unornamented rectilinear church to the adoption of a few of the ornamental elements that
became popular in Victorian-period architecture of the late nineteenth century. In a community established
and settled by Swiss-German immigrants, the history of the Presbyterian Church stands apart as the religious
gathering place of the non-Swiss-German minority ethnic community for the town of Wartburg. That
difference in heritage is reflected in their choice of architectural style for this church building.

Architecture

Church construction in late eighteenth and early nineteenth century Tennessee was sparse, and the few
examples were simple meeting houses or unornamented church buildings. This style of religious architecture
was in part a result of the frontier atmosphere, but was also due to the Protestant population’s strong
disapproval of religious structures displaying accoutrements of wealth.? By the mid-nineteenth century,
urban areas saw Protestant congregations begin to adopt a Gothic Revival vocabulary in limited ways for
their new houses of worship. They tended to incorporate pointed arches and stained glass, but were very
careful to delineate their choices of Gothic Revival vocabulary as generically Christian, rather than the fully
medieval Gothic form that American Protestants believed represented Catholicism or Romanism.® By the
late nineteenth century, Gothic Revival ecclesiastical architecture was ubiquitous in urban areas and
elements of that architectural vocabulary were gradually finding their way into small towns and rural areas.

When the Wartburg Presbyterian congregation formed in 1879, the other two established churches in the
town were the Catholic and Lutheran churches serving the German and Swiss residents.* When the
Presbyterian congregation decided to construct its own church building in 1883, it mirrored the larger

2 James Patrick, Architecture in Tennessee: 1768-1897, Contemporary Photography by Michael A. Tomlan (Knoxville: University
of Tennessee Press, 1981), 105.
% Jeanne Halgren Kilde, When Church Became Theatre: The Transformation of Evangelical Architecture and Worship in
Nineteenth-Century America (New York: Oxford University Press, 2002), 71.
*W. Calvin Dickinson, Morgan County, Tennessee, County History Series, Frank B. Williams, Jr., ed. (Memphis, TN: Memphis
State University Press, 1987), 44.
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national trend in that the congregation was conservative in their use of the Gothic Revival style as a way to
differentiate themselves from the two sacramental-based German and Swiss congregations in town. The
building they completed is largely unornamented, with the references to Gothic Revival vocabulary limited
to the steep pitch of the roof, the square bell tower, trefoil windows on the tower, and the botonee cross. The
tripartite window with applied ornamentation on the primary elevation is more in keeping with Queen Anne
vocabularies. This is in contrast to their sister mission in Lancing, Tennessee, just four miles to the
northwest. When the Lancing Presbyterian Church was completed in 1888, it included the same style of
tower, but the building was laid out in a T-plan with an auditorium-style sanctuary, which featured
prominent Gothic arched windows.> The Wartburg church demonstrates the initial foray of regional
Evangelical Protestant congregations into adopting extremely limited ornamentation, including Gothic
Revival and Queen Anne vocabulary. Conversely, the Lancing Presbyterian Church is clearly Gothic Revival
in both its form and ornamentation. The Wartburg Presbyterian Church is a Folk Victorian style church,
which includes the “presence of Victorian decorative detailing on simple [building] forms, which are
generally much less elaborated than the Victorian styles that they attempt to mimic.”

Church History

The Wartburg Presbyterian Church is located in a community that originally began as a colony for German
and Swiss immigrants. The main settlement wave for colonists occurred in the 1840s and 1850s.” While
there were originally supposed to be two other planned colonies in the area, the town of Wartburg was the
only realized success, and this resulted in the town becoming the seat of county government rather than the
center of German-Swiss colonization of the area.® Once the focus of the town’s purpose shifted, the
demographic composition of the community shifted as well. The main religious affiliations of the German-
Swiss members of the community were Lutheran, Swiss Reform (Calvinist) and Catholic, but by 1879 the
population of the town had diversified to the point that community members formed a Presbyterian
congregation and school.’ This new religious body expanded its numbers by integrating the members of the
Swiss Reformed Church that had recently disbanded.

Reverend Thomas Roberts led the congregation on Sundays and also taught a religious-based school on week
days. When the school formed in 1879, Rev. Roberts held class in either the county courthouse or in a
building east of town. Roberts was able to grow both his congregation and raise funds, including borrowing
$750 from the Board of Church Erection Fund, sufficient to complete the construction of the new church in
1883. The church building, which also served as the new home for the Presbyterian school, was built on lot
number 148 of the original Wartburg plan: land that Harriet A. Lea donated to the congregation.'* Both the

> Morgan County Pictorial History Committee, Pictorial History of Morgan County, Tennessee (Morgan County Pictorial History
Committee, 1976), 34, 37.
® Virginia and Lee McAlester, A Field Guide to American Houses (New York: Alfred A. Knopf, Inc., 1984, 2009), 309.
" Dickinson, Morgan County, 20.
® Dickinson, Morgan County, 31.
® Freytag and Kreis, A History of Morgan County, 213.
1% Dickinson, Morgan County, 44.
! Freytag and Kreis, A History of Morgan County, 213; Harriet A. Lea to Wartburg Presbyterian Church, 12 November 1883,
Warranty Deed Book W, page 145, Morgan County Register of Deeds, Wartburg, TN.
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school and the congregation continued to grow and by 1890, a new pastor, Reverend Irwin, was installed and
served as the instructor for nearly sixty children.'?

Due to the implementation of public education in the twentieth century, the church eliminated school during
the week. An exception was made during a brief period in the late 1940s when both the elementary and high
schools burned midyear and Wartburg Presbyterian Church provided classroom space for the fourth through
sixth grades for the remainder of the school year. The building and congregation’s roots in education also
resulted in the space being used to host first aid classes during World War 11, as well as the agreement to
enter into a 99-year lease in 1977 with the City of Wartburg for the city to construct a public library on the
northeast corner of the property. In 1978, the city completed construction of the building with the library
located in the upper story, and the church’s fellowship hall situated on the first floor.*?

The congregation has dwindled over the years, but continues to be active in the community and holds regular
services in the building. The more recent charitable endeavors include providing resources for the Morgan-
Scott Project and Habitat for Humanity. Over the course of 2012, the congregation also made building
maintenance a priority, which included repainting the exterior and interior, and repairing and re-glazing the
historic windows.

Just as the congregation remains active in the community, this building continues to stand as a landmark
within historic Wartburg. The building’s architectural character and the congregation’s history set this
property apart from the standard narrative of Wartburg’s heritage, allowing for a more complete context of
the area’s architectural heritage and history.

2 Morgan County Pictorial History Committee, Pictorial History of Morgan County, 45.
3 William Harper, correspondence with the Church History Committee, 1 July 2012, on file with the author; Wartburg
Presbyterian Church to City of Wartburg, Lease Agreement, November 1977, Wartburg Presbyterian Church Archives, Wartburg,
TN.
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10. Geographical Data

Acreage of Property 1 acre USGS Quadrangle Camp Austin 122 SE

UTM References
Datum (indicated on USGS map):

NAD 1927 or X | NAD 1983
1. Zone: 16 Easting: 714042 Northing: 4089037
2. Zone: Easting: Northing:
3. Zone: Easting: Northing:
4. Zone: Easting : Northing:

Verbal Boundary Description
The property boundary is an irregular shaped polygon as described in Warranty Deed Book W, Page 145,
and is shown as parcel number 096N A 013.00 on the accompanying Morgan County Digital tax map.

Boundary Justification

The property boundary includes the full extent of the historic resources associated with Wartburg
Presbyterian Church and the current legal boundaries of the extant property.
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11. Form Prepared By

Name Heather L. Bailey, Ph.D. (for property owner)

Organization  East Tennessee Development District (ETDD)

Street & Number PO Box 249 (216 Corporate Place) Date  1/2/2012
Cityor Town  Alcoa Telephone 865-273-6003
E-mail HBailey@etdd.org State TN Zip Code 37701

Paperwork Reduction Act Statement: This information is being collected for applications to the National Register of Historic Places to nominate properties for
listing or determine eligibility for listing, to list properties, and to amend existing listings. Response to this request is required to obtain a benefit in accordance
with the National Historic Preservation Act, as amended (16 U.S.C.460 et seq.).

Estimated Burden Statement: Public reporting burden for this form is estimated to average 100 hours per response including time for reviewing instructions,
gathering and maintaining data, and completing and reviewing the form. Direct comments regarding this burden estimate or any aspect of this form to the Office of
Planning and Performance Management. U.S. Dept. of the Interior, 1849 C. Street, NW, Washington, DC.
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Photo Log

Name of Property: Wartburg Presbyterian Church
City or Vicinity: Wartburg

County: Morgan State: TN
Photographer: Heather L. Bailey

Date Photographed: 25 May 2012 and 8 January 2013

Description of Photograph(s) and number, include description of view indicating direction of camera:

0001 Northwest oblique of church, photographer facing southeast (January 2013).

0002 Southwest oblique of church, photographer facing northeast (May 2012).

0003 Southeast oblique of church, photographer facing northwest (January 2013).

0004 Main entrance doors to church, west elevation of tower (May 2012).

0005 View inside vestibule through front door, note pendant light and bell rope (January 2013).
0006 Sanctuary, photographer facing southeast (January 2013).

0007 Sanctuary, photographer facing northeast (January 2013).

0008 Coal shed site, photographer facing southwest (January 2013).

0009 Northwest oblique of library, photographer facing southeast (January 2013).

0010 Southeast oblique of library, photographer facing northwest (January 2013).

Map Log

MO001 1935 USGS Topographic Map Section, Camp Austin Quad, Church parcel highlighted
(ETDD, 2012).

MO002 2002 USGS Topographic Map Section, Camp Austin Quad, Church parcel highlighted
(ETDD, 2012).
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Site Plan and Photo Key

. Wartburg Presbyterian Church

Wartburg, Morgan Co, TN Site Plan
North Not to Scale

Spring Street

Legend e S g
. | 15\ g Parking Lot /
e Property Line . \
i T
= — Sidewalk | — G\ )| .
*  Water Pump | \)j/) - |
Coal Shed Site | | e = ‘| 1 Library g
m Concrete Pad K o \ g
\\\ (SIS — > b = 5:

Green Street

16

Cumberland Street



United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service / National Register of Historic Places Registration Form

NPS Form 10-900 OMB No. 1024-0018

Wartburg Presbyterian Church Morgan County, TN
Name of Property County and State
Floor Plan

Wartburg Presbyterian Church
Wartburg, Morgan Co, TN Not to Scale

North

=
oy

Ry

50.5'

36.5'

17



NPS Form 10-900-a

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Continuation Sheet

Section number Page 18

OMB No. 1024-0018

Wartburg Presbyterian Church

Name of Property
Morgan County, TN

County and State
N/A

Name of multiple listing (if applicable)

Maps

Church

2
S

East Tennessee Development District

Alcoa, TN
Printed: November 6, 2012.

WARTBURG PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH LOCATION
1935 USGS Topographic Map
Camp Austin Quadrangle 122-SE

Spring Street, Wartburg, TN 37887

lllustration prepared by: 600 300 0 60

0 ) 3
Geographic Information Systems N Tt W @E

7S

M001 1935 USGS Topographic Map Section, Camp Austin Quad, Church parcel highlighted.




NPS Form 10-900-a

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Continuation Sheet

Section number Page 19

OMB No. 1024-0018

Wartburg Presbyterian Church

Name of Property
Morgan County, TN

County and State
N/A

Name of multiple listing (if applicable)

SOURCE: Digital Raster Graphic (DRG) from the U.S.
D of atural C

g , Natui
Service, based on the U.S. Geological Survey 7.5 Minute,
1:24,000 topographic map series. July 8, 2002

lllustration prepared by:
East Tennessee Development District

WARTBURG PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH LOCATION
2002 DRG Topographic Mosaic of Morgan County
Camp Austin Quadrangle 122-SE

Spring Street, Wartburg, TN 37887

st Ten
Geographic Information Systems 600 300

Aloa, ™% O E—
Printed: November 6, 2012. Feet

600

MO002 2002 USGS Topographic Map Section, Camp Austin Quad, Church parcel highlighted.







Wy

I

i

¥






















S
A !
e wdh"‘gggm
A v’.:"Wﬂ
g’;‘m.ﬁ‘.‘_"ﬁﬂ'i‘;ddﬁp_
ZV)

PN
“@ i e

: n"ﬁ“"‘ﬁ :
\"7/’ ‘:g": ‘(gg‘é‘“ f;a




v
—




National Register of Historic Places
Memo to File

Correspondence

The Correspondence consists of communications from (and possibly to) the nominating authority, notes
from the staff of the National Register of Historic Places, and/or other material the National Register of
Historic Places received associated with the property.

Correspondence may also include information from other sources, drafts of the nomination, letters of
support or objection, memorandums, and ephemera which document the efforts to recognize the
property.



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
EVALUATION/RETURN SHEET

REQUESTED ACTION: NOMINATION

PROPERTY Wartburg Presbyterian Church
NAME :

MULTIPLE
NAME :

STATE & COUNTY: TENNESSEE, Morgan

DATE RECEIVED: 11/01/13 DATE OF PENDING LIST: 11/25/13
DATE OF 16TH DAY: 12/10/13 DATE OF 45TH DAY: 12/18/13
DATE OF WEEKLY LIST:

REFERENCE NUMBER: 13000952

REASONS FOR REVIEW:

DATA PROBLEM: N LANDSCAPE: N LESS THAN 50 YEARS: N
PDIL: N PERIOD: N PROGRAM UNAPPROVED: N
N SAMPLE: N SLR DRAFT: N NATIONAL: N

APPEAL:
OTHER:
REQUE

COMMENT WAIVER: N

ACCEPT ____RETURN ___ REJECT /7 18 j?aDATE

ABSTRACT/SUMMARY COMMENTS :

Entered iR »
Thae [ationnl REFISET
0€

Histerie Piaces
RECOM. /CRITERIA
REVIEWER DISCIPLINE
TELEPHONE DATE

DOCUMENTATION see attached comments Y/N see attached SLR Y/N

If a nomination is returned to the nominating authority, the
nomination is no longer under consideration by the NPS.
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SONNY BRIGGS BACEL GUNTER
CHIEF OF POLICE JONATHAN DAGLEY

EARL R. BALES

August 23, 2013

Patrick McIntyre, Jr.

Executive Director

Tennessee Historical Commission
2941 Lebanon Road

Nashville, TN 37243-0442

Dear Mr. McIntyre:

This letter is being sent by the City Council of the City of Wartburg to indicate our support for
placing the Wartburg Presbyterian Church on the National Registry of Historic Places. This
historic property has been a focal point of our historic community since the 1880's. The
congregation of the church has elected to maintain the classic architectural character of the
building and the changes made have been few.

The congregation of the Wartburg Presbyterian Church partnered with the City of Wartburg in
1978 to allow a building to house the Wartburg Public Library to built on their property. It has
been a win/win situation. Our library is centrally located and the church uses the basement
area

as their Fellowship Hall. This is a good example of the philosophy of community service
practiced by the congregation of the church.

We are glad that the initiative has been taken to apply for this important designation and hope
that others will follow this lead. We have other historic properties in our community and this
serves as an example that this is important to our citizens.

Sincerely,

7 e

Mayor Williams
City of Wartburg

The City of Wartburg is an Equal Opportunity Provider



KEN YAGER

CHAIRMAN
SENATOR - STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT
COMMITTEE
12TH SENATORIAL DISTRICT %Bnatg @hamhgr
CAMPBELL, FENTRESS, MORGAN, PICKETT, -
RHEA, ROANE, AND ScoTT COUNTIES MemBER OF COMMITTEES
State of Tennegspee B i L
NASHVILLE JOINT FiscAL REVIEW

G19 WAR MEMORIAL BUILDING
NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37243-0212
(615) 741-1449
1-800-499-8366 EXT. 11449
FAX (615) 253-0237 August 26, 2013
E-MAIL: sen.ken.yager@capitol.tn.gov

E. Patrick MclIntyre, Jr.

Executive Director

Tennessee Historical Commission
2941 Lebanon Rd.

Nashville, TN 37214

MEemMBER OF TENNESSEE COMMISSION ON
AGING AND DisABILITY

Dear Director Mclntyre:

I am writing you to offer my full support for the nomination of Wartburg Presbyterian
Church to the National and Tennessee Registers of Historic Places. Wartburg
Presbyterian Church is already considered a historic landmark by locals and is a known
staple for the Wartburg Community. I strongly urge the State Review Board to give
Wartburg Presbyterian Church the upmost consideration during the nomination process.

Sincerely,

Ken Yager,
Senator



Morgan County Executive

Don Edwards

415 N Kingston St
PO Box 387
Wartburg, TN 37887

(423) 346-6288

(423) 346-6289

Fax: (423)346-9707
edwardsd@mcsed.net

E. Patrick Mcintyre, Jr.

Executive Director,

Tennessee Historic Commission

2941 Lebanon Rd.

Nashville, TN 37214 August 26, 2013

Dear Mr. Mclntyre,

| am thrilled to hear that our Presbyterian Church in Wartburg is being reviewed
for nomination to the National and Tennessee Registers of Historic Places. | speak not
only as a citizen of Morgan County but | also speak for my fellow citizens in saying that
we give our heartfelt approval of our nomination.

Under your guidance, we will do whatever that is within our realm of influence to
bring this great honor to fruition for our community and state. My office is at your
disposal, if there is something more that we can do, we welcome your instructions and
directions.

Sincerely,
é‘%

Don Edwards
Morgan County Executive
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IN. HISTORICAL
COMMISSION

First Presbyterian Church
620 State Street
Knoxville, TN 37922

August 19, 2013

Mr. Patrick Mclintyre, Jr.
Executive Director

Tennessee Historical Commission
2941 Lebanon Rd

Nashville, TN 37243-0442

Dear Mr. Mclntyre,

I am writing to support the historical preservation of Wartburg Presbyterian
Church. The building, a Gothic Victorian structure, is a community landmark,
centrally located in Wartburg near the library, courthouse and jail. On display
inside are old photographs of the church and the surrounding community, making
it a kind of “living” museum—museum because it is old and historic; living
because the congregation that worships there is vital and active and enmeshed
in the lives of many Morgan County families.

The National Registry of Historic Places, as grand as it is, will yet be enhanced
by the inclusion of Wartburg Presbyterian Church.

Sincerely,

Dr. Paul Rader ©
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TENNESSEE HISTORICAL COMMISSION
STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE
2941 LEBANON ROAD
NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37214
OFFICE: (615) 532-1550
www tnhistoricalcommission.org

August 13,2013

Mr. Bill Harper

Wartburg Presbyterian Church
Post Office Box 117
Wartburg, TN 37887

Dear Mr. Harper:
We are pleased to inform you that the property:

Wartburg Presbyterian Church
205 South Kingston Street
Wartburg, Morgan County, Tennessee

will be considered by the State Review Board for nomination to the National and Tennessee Registers of
Historic Places. The National Register of Historic Places is the Federal government’s official list of
historic properties worthy of preservation. Listing in the National Register provides recognition and assists
in preserving our Nation’s heritage. Properties considered for the National Register are simultaneously
considered for the Tennessee Register. Properties listed in the National Register will be automatically
included in the Tennessee Register.

Listing of the Wartburg Presbyterian Church provides recognition of the community’s historic
importance and assures protective review of Federal projects that might adversely affect the character of the
historic property. If the property is listed in the National Register, certain Federal investment tax credits for
rehabilitation and other provisions may apply.

Listing in the National Register does not mean that the limitations will be placed on the properties by the
Federal government. Public visitation rights are not required of owners. The Federal government will not
attach restrictive covenants to the properties nor seek to acquire them.

You are invited to attend the State Review Board meeting at which the nomination will be considered. The
Board will meet at 9:00 a.m. on Wednesday, September 25, 2013 at the Clover Bottom Mansion, 2941
Lebanon Road, Nashville. We hope that you can attend.

Enclosed please find notices that explain in greater detail the results of listing in the National Register and
that describe the rights and procedures by which an owner may comment on or object to listing in the
National and Tennessee Registers.



Mr. Bill Harper
August 13,2013
Page Two

Should you have any questions about this nomination before the State Review Board meeting, please
contact our office at (615) 532-1550.

Sincerely,
Gt
g M 44.
E. Patrick Mcintyre, Jr.

Executive Director and
State Historic Preservation Officer

EPM:bm
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The Honorable Ken Yager
Tennessee State Senator
G19 War Memorial Building
Nashville, TN 37243

The Honorable Mark Windle
Tennessee State Representative
24 Legislative Plaza

Nashville, TN 37243

The Honorable Joey Williams
Mayor of Wartburg

Post Office Box 386
Wartburg, TN 37887

Ms. Cheryl Collins
City Recorder

Post Office Box 386
Wartburg, TN 37887

Dr. Heather Bailey

East Tennessee Development District
Post Office Box 249

Alcoa, TN 37701-0249

Morgan County Historical Society
Ms. Sammie Ruth McPeters
Route 2 - Box 994

Wartburg, TN 37887

Mr. Donald Todd
Morgan County Historian
Post Office Box 336
Wartburg, TN 37887

The Honorable Don Edwards
Morgan County Mayor

Post Office Box 387
Wartburg, TN 37887



RECEIVED
AUG 16 2013

TN. HISTORICAL
COMMISSION

Morgan Scott Project for Christian Concerns Inc.
1022 Old Dear Lodge Pike, Deer Lodge, TN 37726 A (423) 965-3131 A email:

morganscott@whighland.net
Check out our Web-Page at morganscottproject.org

August 11, 2013

Patrick Mclintyre, Jr.

Executive Director

Tennessee Historical Commission
2941 Lebanon Road

Nashville, TN 37243-0442

Re:  Wartburg Presbyterian Church
205 Kingston Street
Wartburg, TN 37887

Dear Mr. Mclntyre,

The Wartburg Presbyterian Church is a beautiful old building that stands tall and
welcomes us to Wartburg and a reminds us of a simpler time, when you didn’t need
huge buildings with T.V. screens to worship.

This church has a very active congregation that is working to preserve this beautiful old
church for future generations.

Morgan Scott Project supports their efforts to have this wonderful old church put on the
National Register of Historic Places.

Than You,

S L LA~

Ella L. Smith, Executive Director
Morgan Scott Project
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NAT. REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACE
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE S

TENNESSEE HISTORICAL COMMISSION
STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE
2941 LEBANON ROAD
NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37214
OFFICE: (615) 532-1550
www.thhistoricalcommission.org
E-mail: Claudette.Stager@tn.gov
(615) 532-1550, ext. 105
http://www.tn.gov/environment/history

October 21, 2013

Carol Shull

Keeper of the National Register
National Park Service

National Register Branch

1201 Eye Street NW

8" floor

Washington, DC 20005

Dear Ms. Shull:

Enclosed please find the documentation to nominate Wartburg Presbyterian Church to
the National Register of Historic Places.

If you have any questions or if more information is needed, please contact Christine
Mathieson at (615) 532-1550, extension 125 or Christine.Mathieson@tn.gov.

Sincerely,

Olusette digr—

Claudette Stager
Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer
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